
                                                                                                                                  
  

 
MEMO 

 
 
MEMO TO:   To Whom It May Concern  
 
FROM: ICON Laboratory Services (ILS), Quality Assurance  
 
DATE: 20 October 2020  
 
RE:            CAP Accreditation Status ILS Cambridge, MA 
 
 
 
CAP accreditation is a continual process.  A laboratory will remain accredited until notified 
otherwise. 
  
ICON Laboratory Services Dublin CAP # 8773886 AU ID 11704745 CLIA Number 22D2048597 
operation under Dr. Chad D. Galderisi, DO.  Location 840 Memorial Drive Fl1, Cambridge, MA 
02139 is CAP accredited.  
 
The College of American Pathologists is closely monitoring the Coronavirus (COVID- 19) situation 
as it relates to upcoming inspections. 
 
Accreditation does not terminate on the re- inspection due date of the CAP accreditation certificate. 
 
Once the inspection occurs and the certificate is received it will be placed on ICON’s website.  
 
 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
____________ 
Kristina Nemeth 
QA Manager 
Quality 
Laboratory Services 
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REASON: I approve this document as author.
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